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From: technical_support
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:41 AM
Subject: BestLink Alert: American National Group, Inc. AMB#49323 / AMB #50750 American Equity 

Investment Life Holding Company

Please be advised that on November 27, 2024, AM Best maintained the Under Review with Developing 
Implications for the Issue Credit Ratings (IRs) on $500 million 5% senior unsecured notes due 2027 rated 
“bbb-” (Good), $300 million 6.625% perpetual, non-cumulative preferred stock rated “bb” (Fair) and $400 
million 5.95% perpetual, non-cumulative preferred stock rated “bb” (Fair) guaranteed by American National 
Group, Inc. (AMB# 49323). Due to an administrative error, the corresponding Rating Disclosure Form was not 
disclosed on the company page for AMB#50750 American Equity Life Holding Company on our AM Best 
Company website. Please note that our website has been properly updated to reflect the Rating Disclosure 
Form. 

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter. If you 
have any questions on this notice, please contact Christopher Lewis at +19088822014 or Erik Miller at 
+19088822120. You can also e-mail Technical_Support@ambest.com for additional assistance.

Thank you, 
A.M. Best Company, Inc.
Technical Support Services

Brenda Nickel 
Assistant Manager 
AM Best - Information Services 
Technical Support Services 
Ambest Road, Oldwick, NJ, 08858, USA 
Office: +1 (908) 572-0841 
E-mail: technical_support@ambest.com


